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Rebekah Morgan

From: Will Sparling <will@edgarslimited.co.uk>

Sent: 22 April 2020 10:04

To: Rebekah Morgan; Peart, Timothy - Communities

Subject: Oxfordshire County Council’s response to 20/00475/F Bicester Heritage, Buckingham 

Road, Bicester

Attachments: 5009983-RDG-XX-ST-PL-A-0025-P03-Site Layout Plan including Levels and External 

Surfaces.pdf

Hi Rebekah, Tim, 
  
Please see attached the additional cycle stands as requested. This fits with the agreed cycle provision on the 
site. I trust this is now satisfactory and the application can be determined. 
  
Kind regards, 
  
Will 
  

William Sparling  

BSc (Hons) MA PhD 

Senior Planner 

Edgars COVID-19 Update 

With the current Covid-19 situation Edgars is ensuring that we are following Government advice. Edgars are ready to 
continue working as usual with procedures in place for all staff to work remotely from home from 23rd March. This may be 
at different core hours to allow staff who are carers to work around commitments, but we will respond to emails and 
continue to provide services for you. Details of all staff contact numbers and email addresses and any departures from 
core hours is listed on our website otherwise, we will be operating remotely from 9am – 5pm. 

Edgars is ensuring that we are taking every step possible to minimise project disruption. We have booked time and are 
offering free “surgery” sessions by conference call for any client with a pressing problem. If you have any further queries 
or need to arrange a conference call, please do not hesitate to contact Lois or Estelle at enquiries@edgarslimited.co.uk or 
via the website. 

07802 331 854 
01865 731 700 

www.edgarslimited.co.uk 
 
The Old Bank 
39 Market Square 
Witney OX28 6AD 
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